

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT

Child(ren):

<Name> <DOB>
<Name> <DOB>

Court Case #:

Date of Hearing:

1. **Date of Removal:**
2. **Reason for Adjudication/Danger Statement:**
3. **Current Visitation:**

Child Name:	Visitation With:	Type of Visitation:

4. **Tasks Completed Since Last Hearing:**

Outcome:	Outcome Achievement:	Applies to the Following Participants:	Overall Outcome Progress:

5. **Tasks Remaining:**

Child Name:	Outcome Achievement:	Applies to the Following Participants:	Overall Outcome Progress:

Duration of the child/parent/sibling visitation, if any, and agency recommendation for expansion or restriction of future visitation:

6. **Case Plan Goal(s):**
7. **Request/Recommendation:**

Comment [amj1]: Launched from the Legal Documentation page and the user selects the applicable JR Worksheet ID.

Comment [amj2]: Children pre-fill from the selected JR with their associated Date of Birth.

Comment [amj3]: Pre-fills with the selected Court Case Number on the JR Worksheet page.

Comment [amj4]: Pre-fills from the JR Worksheet page – Date of Current Judicial Review Hearing.

Comment [amj5]: Date of Removal for each child that pre-filled from the selected JR Worksheet page.

Comment [amj6]: Pre-fills from the Danger Statement on the Judicial Review Worksheet page.

Comment [amj7]: Pre-fills from the Case Plan Worksheet page associated with the selected JR Worksheet page for the children pre-filled above from the JR Worksheet page.

Comment [amj8]: Pre-fills with the Outcomes that are documented as "Adequate" or "Excellent" on the Progress Update. The system looks at the Progress Update for which the Case Plan Worksheet that was used to create the Judicial Review Worksheet was identified for evaluating when creating the Progress Update.

Comment [amj9]: Pre-fills with the Tasks that did not fall under Tasks Completed above.

Comment [amj10]: Pre-fills from the JR Worksheet page.

Comment [amj11]: Pre-fills with the Primary and Concurrent Case Plan Goals identified on the Case Plan Worksheet associated with the selected JR Worksheet page, for the children pre-filled above from the JR Worksheet page.

Comment [amj12]: Pre-fills from the Summary Recommendations to the Court on the JR Worksheet page.

Family Services Counselor: _____

Team Supervisor: _____